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OnvﬁﬁiuﬂﬁﬂngllﬂﬁB.khinFteon days after the proclamatiom of peace between the ){}f‘{‘

American Colonies and Englend, the subject of & pormanent capital for the general
goverament of the states wvas alluded to in Congrees. After much discuseilon,
op July 16th, 1790, the blill was passed providing not only for the temporary eeat
of the government at Phalladelphia, but authoriszing the selection of a permaneat
gite on the upper Polorac for a National Capital, to be ready ten yoars later, or,
December 18920, January 22, 1791, President Vashinpgbon appointed three commisaion-
ors for ‘the new city, Danlsl Carroll and Thomaa JoBrson:of MHaryland, end David
Siewart of Virginim. January 24, 1791, the Preaident directed these gontlemen
t0 lay down four experimental lines of boundary of the “{en mile gquare*.
The gurvey was made from Alexandria Cowrt House south to Jones' Point on
Hunting Creek, at the Pobomac. ¥ram this initial point & line wae cﬁnriéd due
north-west ten miles to whet ie now est Falls Church, Va., then into iaryland
dus north-sast ten miles to @ point near Woodside, then due south-enst ten milaa:
to Cheaapeake Juncticn, end lastly due south-west ten miles back to Jones' Pdint.
This survey was approved by Congress with the amendméﬁt-that all public. |
bulldings should be erected on the Maryland side of the Pctomac.
Harch 29, 1791, President Yashington arrived on a viaii to the Poltomac and
put up at Suter’s Tavern in Georgetoum. The nextdday, accompanied by the three
comnisaloners and the surveyors, Major Pierre Charles L'Enfant and Major Andrew
Ellicott, he looked over the ground.  ‘The same uight hs met the property bolders
of the lend and general terms were agreed to and signed by nineteen "original
preprietors”, Thereuponr the three cily coumissioners ware ordersd to have 1Lhe
boundary lines permanently marked. Tha area of 100 square miles enbraced about
64 square miles of Maryland soll, ceded in 1788, and about 36 uwquure miles of

Virginia soil, ceded in 1789.
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The marking of the ten mile square wvas carried out by aAndrow illicott, with
four corner stones and nine stones Letween each two corners, one mile apart, forty
stones in all. Theas stones were sawed frow Virginia sand-stone of the Aquia
Creek Quarries below Alexandria, and were floated tq ‘iashingion on barges.

The old part of the Capitol, the middle part of the Vthite House, the fmcinga
of the hvuse at Gunston Hall, and in recent time, I have been told, the bank
building at the south~west cormer of 17th and G Stireets, wers zll built of the
Virginis eand-stone fraom the same quarry. The stones are about one fool squezrse
at the base, end are baveled at the top, ere from two to three foat out of tho
ground. On the side facing the Jietrict are the words "Juricdiction of the
United States™, and the number of the stome. On the oppoaiie side is "Maryland"
or "Virgini;" as the case may be. The third eide bears the date, 1791 for the
Virginia stones, and 1792 for those in Maryland. The fourth side hasa thl variation
of the compass.

Hajor Andrew Ellicott, this surveyor of the Nisirict, was the son of Andrew
Ellicott, who with his brother Jobm Ellicoit cams from Pennsylvenia to take over
a large tract of land on the Patapsoo River in Llaryland in the 18th century, arnd
who in 1774 laid out the towm now called Ellicott City. Nine years before he set
thegse stones he served es one of the eight commissioners to establish the weat
boundary of Pa,, where his work still stands as the present line.

In the treaty pf peace with England the ambassadors named tho 45th parallel
of iatitude as ‘b'n; international dividing line, from .the 5T. Lawrenco evsiwurd te
the Comnecticut River, 200 miles of dense northern forests. It fell to thia
laryland surveyor to solve the astronomic problem of the starting point, which
gshould be precisely midway between the North Pole and the Equator, and then to
mark the true curved line demanded by the treety. ile and his pariy accomplished
this heavy task, and thus Vew York and Vermont aacui-ad the pezceful Canadien
boundary.

By a treaty of 1783, between Spain and England, a line was described to cut off

the Spanish province of last and VYest Florida from the former British territory,
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where we now have Georgle, Alavama, and Missiseippi. Prosiden? Vashington
appointed Yajor Ellicott as joint comnizaionsr to aserve with another from S5pain,
and permeneéntly mark thet national lipis. Ta 1312 he veceme profeasor of
Yathematios at Fest Point, in rhich pont he served esight years, until his decath
at the age of 66, and lies buried at West Point.

The firat stone at Joves' Point was set April 15, 1791, and it is thus that
we got April 15th us the birthday of tho District of Colurbia. l’erkops a
description of that ceremeny, Laken from an old newspepsr, wey ixterest you.

“aAt three P. 1. the municipal nuthorities of Alexandria repairod to the house
in which the Camniseioners of Washingion were residing, afier witing with them in
a gluss of wine to the sentiment *Hay the sione which we are avout Lo place in
the groind remain an immovable monunent of tie wladom and unanimity of North Amerioat
the Company proceeded to Jones® Point in the following order; Towa Sargpaﬁt; Daniel
Carroll, Cowmmissionor, and ¥ayor of Aloxendria; Andrew Ellicott, Surveyor emd
Recorder; the Aldermen aﬁd Common Council not Free “lusone; strangers; ifaster of
Lodge No. 22 of Alexandria, with David Jtewart on his right, and James ifuir,’ Pastor
of thut Episcopal Parish, on his loft; followed by the rest of the fraternity and
citisens, twa Dy two. Fllicott, ‘CGaographor Joneral®, tien uocertained the precise
location, as defined by the President's Proglawmution, whereupon the Wester of the
Ledge and Dr. Stewart, alded by the craft, jlanted the original or corner-stone of
the Federal Territory in accordance with the impressive rights of Mascnry, arlter
which a deposit of corn, wine nnd oill was made upon 1. ‘the Rov, Jamsg Mulxr
delivered an addrass; and afier partaking of refreshumsats the procsssion raturned
to the eily and closed the cerewonivs with a bangquet and appropriate tomsts and
spenchon”, A toast by Or, kM, C. Dick, "Hey Jealousy, that green-eyed monstor,
be buried deep under the work we have this day completed, never to rise again within
the Fedoral District”,

On January 1, 1793, Majoar Elllcott retuined to Philadelphia to report the

completion of his task, and was tendered = banquet and presented with two silver

cups, one of which ia now in the Museum at Continental Memoriel Hall. Major
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Ellicott'’s report vas given in thesge wvords, "it ie with gresat pleasurs that I
report to you that the lines are now opened und cleared 40 feet wide, 20 feet on each
side of the line. I have set up square-mile~stones, marked progressively, except
in a few places vhers tho miles terminated in a declivity or in the water. In sueh
ocaae the weasurement was carrisd either forward or backward until firm ground was
reached, and the axact distance then marked on the stone in miles and poles”.

In 1846 tho bDistrist ceded baock to Virginias sll that portion of the tem mile square
lying in the State of Virginia. The boundury etones are still part of the dividing
line betwesn rairfax and Alexandrie counties.

The line from Jones' FPoint to VWest Falls Church is actumlly ten Hilﬁi! 230.6 feet,
the line from west to north corner ten miles and 63 feet, the line from north to east
corner ia ten wmiles, 263 feat, and the closing line is ten miles and 70.5 feet.

December 3, 1914, The Carmittes for the Premervation of Historis Spots and Records
of the Nistriot of Columbia, R, A. R., held its first weeting of the year in the
Auditorivm of Toodward's Storv, Mra. Osorge P. Conway, Chairman,presiding. Fre.
Conway spoke of preserving the Mile-stenes of the District of Columbia, and introduced
Wr. Fred C. Yoodward, vhoe explained the locations of the stomes, and told of hia
efforts to interest people in thelr preservation.

On April 7, 1915, Tho Commities passed & resolution to recommend to the Distriot
Chapters the presorvation of the Boundary Stones. lira. Conway reported te the State
Conference the reconmendation of the Committee, that the ). A. R. take up for part of
thelr patriotic work for the year the praeservation and protectiom of the ole boundary
atones on which ars recorded the oldesi racords of tha District, by placing an irom
fence around each stone, to bs dons by Chapters collectively or individually. This
recounendation sae ondorsed by ths State Reyent, Mrs. Greenawalt. I'ra. Charles ¥,
Aicnardeon moved that the DNistrict tske up the work.

Granto for the use of the land wers made to the Gahpittaa, which reed as follows;
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“at the request of your representatives, lrs. George P. Conwey, Chainmn, and Mrs.
Velma Syivestier Barber, Corresponding Secreiary and Treaosurer, of your said Committes,
1, The Undeprslpgned, for and in consideration of Une Dollar in hand pnid; Do Hereby
give uud grunt to your said Commities, permiseion to erect on my lond ourrounding the
Boundary Mile-iione arked 'Jurisdiction of the United States,' which 1s located on
Avenus, & suitable irom fence for the preservation of said monument, the area

of said grant noit to cxceed one yard square of ground of which the sald 4ille-Sione is

‘the ceater, the same to be placed under the special cars of Chapter,
De Aa Rayp is now the Regent.
Witness my Haud and Jeal the day of A. D"

In addition to the Boundary Stones of the "Tsn Wile Square™, n Disirict Chapter,
Mary Bartlett, has under ite protection the Jeffersom, or Conter Gtone, "about 100
yards zeet of the Vashington Monument, end em a line almost due south from the
Presldent's House af a8 distonne of about one-helf mile”.

Jefferson Pler ie the monument which marke the intersection of the meridian passing
through the center of White House, and the sagt and wast 1li=s through the Capitol.

The general opinion seems to ©8 that the exast senler of tho ton mils squere is

"C¥" street between 174h and LSth streeis.

A few facls gathered %ogether Ly Loulpe Coflin Chase, lflotoriocn Lugenis Vashington

Chapﬁer. D. C. Dq fi. R.' 19300
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BORIDARY ¥OHUMENTS.

South Corner -stone. The first one szet (April 15, 1791), at Jones' Point Light-
house on Potomac River, below Alsxandria, Va. Protected by d. C. 0. A. R.,
care of State Historlo Committies. ‘Pransforred to /t. Vernon, Va. Chapter,

L. A. R. April 30, 1926.
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5. VY. Line, nsar 1200 Wilkes street, Alexandrim, Va., D. A. R. of
Alexandria, Va,

3. ¥, Line, near junction lLeesburg Pike and D. C. road, Alexandrims, Va,
¥4, Vernon, Va. Chapter, D. A. R.

3. ¥. Line, South of Leesburg Pike, Va, (Cunningham Farm).

American Liberty Chapnter, D. C. D. A. R.

S. %. Line, North of Leasburg Pike, Va. (Courtland “mith Farm) .
Contineatal Chapter, D. C. D. A. R.

3. V. Line, sevarsl rods from Leesburg Pike, Va. {(James Payne Farm}, on
bank of Lucky Runm. Keystone Chapter, . G, D. A. R.

$. W. Line, on valley rim across from Columbie road, west of Barcroft, Va.
Fairfax County Chapter, Virginia D. A. R.

5. %. Line, in cultivatod field west of Glencarlyn, Va. on road to
Leesburg Pike. Fpipfax County Chapter, Virginia D. A. R.

3. W. Line, 3outh of Ceorgetown road at Upton Hill, Va. (Greer Farm).
Unmurked.

. ¥. Line, neur brovk In Park of Eust Wulls Church, Va,

Falls Church, Va. Chapter, D. A. R.

Yest Corner-stone. On De Putron farm beiween LFust Falle Church, Va. and Yent
¥alle Church, Ya, Virginia 5tate 0. A, R,

tiles 1

2

N. %, Line, One and one~hulf niles northwest of West Fells Church, Va.
neayr Miner Hill. Richard Arnold Chapter, D. C. D. A. R.

N. W. Line, aear Fraanklin Park, Va. on Oreat ¥alls Branch of ﬁhsh1ngton
and 0ld Doménion Railway. Old Dominion Chapter D. A. R. of Richmond,
¥. W. Line, near Welkor Chepel, Ya, ome mile wes® of Chain Bridge. .
Sarah St. Clair (now Deseendents of '76) Chapter, D, C. D. A, R,

M. W. Lige, First sione set in Yeryland, on west benk of canal 9 near
Little Falls, Delecarlia Reservation. Columbia Chapter, D. C. D. A. R.
N. V. Line, near east bank uf Velecar)im Reservoir for city water supply.
John ilall Chapter, D. C. D. A. R. Now under the protestdon of Dolly
Madison Chapter.

W, ¥W. Liae, University Place near Fessenden 3treet, . C.

Independencs Ball Chapter, D. G. 0. A. R,

Y. ¥. Line, on Western avenue southwest of Chevy Chase Circle, northwast
corner of 4lst atraat. Patrint's temorinl Chapter, O, C. D. A. R.

N. W. Line, at Pinehurst, thres-fourths mile northeast of Chevy Chase
Circle, "Testeorn avsnue a~d 33rd strest. Col. John Donelaocm Chapter,

D. C. D. A. RH.

e . Line, in deep wuode Rock Cresk Park, south bank of Rook Creak.
Marpgaret “thetton Chapter, D. C. D. A. R.
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NOUNDARY YONIRENTS Do

North Corner-stons. On road frem 16th streat sxtonded to Betheada, Md.
State of Maryland D. A. R., care of Janet Muntgomery Chupter, Hd.
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1}

2

o Vi op oW

“. B. Line, nemyr ioorgia avenue, just south of Silver Spring, ld. on
property of Semator Biaiy Lee. Mary Washington Chapter, D. C. D. A. R.
N, b Line, near cornor leaple and.Carroll streetas, Takoma Park D. C.
Mujor L'Entant Chapter, 2. C. D. A. R.
H. E. Line, nouay “usenic and Enetern Star Homm, south of Slige Mill Read,
Northeust. Cur Flug Chuptery D, C. D. A. R. -
N. L. Linp, uwouy 3argent road north of Brooklsnd, 3. C.

klizubeth Jackeon Chaptapr, D. C., D. A. R.
N, E. Jino, on truck farm nenr Quesn‘'s Chapel road, west of MNt. Ranier Nde
Canatitution “hapter, D. C. ©D. A. R.
N. BE. Line, near Uronitwood road and Ahods Ialand avenue, ¥, E., YWoodridge.
Liringaton tanor Chapter, 2. C. D. A. R,
N. E. Line, on zronadn of MNationrl Teaining 3ohool for Bo;a, ono=half
nmile sast of Bladensbury Hoad. Milestone in cere of school.
H. B.. Line, at Honilworth, a few rods beyond end of car line on Kanilworih
nvenus, N. BE. Little Johu Boyden-Chupter, D. C. D. A. H.

. E. Line, at Burrville, near cornor af Shariff road mnd Pantern BYANUe.

Capta_n Holly Pitcher Chaptor, D. C. D. A. R.

East Cornsr-stons. Just south of Chesapeske Junctiom, at end of car line.

a.

Wil

c.

g 1
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D. A, 3. , in cars of the Histroic Cammittoo.

5. k., Line, at Cu,itol {eighta, one gquarter mile south of Cential avenue.
Sarah Franklin Chapter, D. C. 3. A. R.

5, £. Line, at a fev YodySouth of Bowen raad, east of Fort Uupout Park
darcia Burns Chapter, D. G. D. A. R. |

5, E. line, 2 few rods north of Suitland rond, S. h., Just wast of Cxen
Run, -on Thoa. Young eotste. Ruth Brewster Chapter, D. C. D. A. A.

3., E. Line, on Yalker roumd, S. B., noer Bren Run. John Lindaay Chﬂpter,
D. €. D. A. R. Now undey iwerican Zegle Chapter..

S. E. Line, in a ygerdon onat of Rifle Range. Take Good Hopn'road,
Anacostia to Good Hopa, thence. taking lammilion road for one=half mile.
furn left ut briok ucheol-houes on. country rond for thrés-qﬂartera mile
aoroas. Oxen Run. Louise Adams Chapter, D. C. D. A. R.

3. E. Line, aoutheast of Cangrsﬁe Heighte Jjuat south of Vheeler road on
high land. Martha Yasaingtom Chapter, D. C. D, A. R.

3. . Line, on Idivingeton road neénr conorete hridge, Congrasms- lleighta.
Lucy Holcombe Chapter, D. C. D..A. R.

3. E. Line, just below Blue Plaine, near lera for the Agad and Infirm.
Yonticello Chapter, 1. C. D. A, R.

3. E. Line, on hank of Potovwee River at Fox Ferry across from Alexandria.
Potomac Chapter, 1. C. D. A. R.

Jefforaon Pier. On VWashington Monument Grounds. Yory Bartlett Chapter,

D-

C.

. A. Re



